
Outlook

RE: PA CODE

From callcentre@greenbayhmo.com <callcentre@greenbayhmo.com>
Date Mon 12/1/2025 3:44 PM
To Report_igd <Report_igd@afriglobalmedicare.com>
Cc Ajewole B. Samuel <ajewole.samuel@afriglobalmedicare.com>; Claims Billing

<claims.billing@afriglobalmedicare.com>; callcentre@greenbayhmo.com <callcentre@greenbayhmo.com>

Dear Provider,
Greetings!!!
Approval Granted.
Kindly accept PA code; AST/AR/SVL/120125/INVS
Regards
Ruth
 
 
CALL CENTRE REP.
 

9 Odunuga Street, Off Oregun-Opebi Link road,
Opebi, Lagos.
08070425051, 09061407167 whatsapp & calls , 09010003007
 
 
 
From: Report_igd <Report_igd@afriglobalmedicare.com>
Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 3:40 PM
To: 'Greenbay HMO Call Centre' <callcentre@greenbayhmo.com>
Cc: Ajewole B. Samuel <ajewole.samuel@afriglobalmedicare.com>; Claims Billing
<claims.billing@afriglobalmedicare.com>
Subject: PA CODE
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
PLEASE TREAT AS URGENT.
This serves to seek approval. The necessary details are as stated below:
�
�

Patient Name

 

 

 GANIYU  AISHAT

Name of HMO

 

GREENBAY HMO


